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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 29 April 2019 5:47 PM

To: 'Serene Ler'; SUR

Cc: 'CWS Motor Claims'; assignments

Subject: RE: TP revert to OD claim - SURVEYOR APPOINTED;  OUR REF : D19002235MFSH ; 

YOUR REF: SJE8928B

Dear Serene, 

 

Thank you for the email. 

 

Dear Veron, 

 

Kindly assist 

 

FYNA Our Ref : CS/FCI19005912/Evd3 

 

 
Best Regards, 

 
G.Nivitha| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 
 
 

 

 

 

From: Serene Ler [mailto:Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 29 April 2019 4:46 PM 

To: LKK Auto Appraisers (assignments@lkkauto.com) <assignments@lkkauto.com>; CWS Motor Claims 

<cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: TP revert to OD claim - SURVEYOR APPOINTED; OUR REF : D19002235MFSH ; YOUR REF: SJE8928B 

 

Dear Veron, 
 
Kindly note TP revert to OD claim and we are in receipt of the BOLA Recovery. 
 
Please check and revert. If there is no PRI conducted, then you may proceed to cancel the assignment and close file at 
your end.   
 
We await your soon reply. 
 
 
Regards, 
Serene Ler 
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Motor Claims  
 
MS First Capital Insurance Limited  

A Member of  Insurance Group 
36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 | Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C  
Motor Claims: motor_claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg  | Website:  www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 

 

*With effect from 15 January 2018, we will be known as MS First Capital Insurance Limited. Our new website will be 

www.msfirstcapital.com.sg. 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to www.first-insurance.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail. 

 
 
From: CWS Motor Claims  

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 9:47 AM 

To: PML-PBSP@SIMEDARBY.COM.SG 

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Serene Ler <Sereneler@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 

Subject: SURVEYOR APPOINTED; OUR REF : D19002235MFSH ; YOUR REF: SJE8928B 

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

PRI Request For SJE8928B Accident Involving SH6979U On 20-03-2019 AT 22:50:00HRS. 

 

Please find below details for your reference  

• Claim number : D19002235MFSH 

• Insured vehicle number : SH6979U 

• Accident date : 20-03-2019 

• Third-party vehicle number : SJE8928B 

• Assignment type : WITHOUT PREJUDICE: LIABILITY UNCLEAR 

• Surveyor : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 

• Officer-in-Charge : SERENE  

 

PS: This is a system generated mail. Please do not reply to this mail. 

 

Regards, 

Admin Team 

Claim Workflow System 

Motor Claims Department 

MS First Capital Insurance Limited 

Tel : 6507 3848 

Fax : 6507 3849 
 

 



3

 

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software. 

www.avg.com  

 

 


